Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 Watsonville

CALIFORNIA
TO: City Council
FROM: INNOVATION & TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR GILL

SUBJECT: APPROVE CONTRACT AMENDMENT WITH TYLER
TECHNOLOGIES, INC., TO CLARIFY CONTRACT TERMS

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Adopt a resolution approving a First Amendment to the Tyler Technologies cloud software
as a service (SaaS) contract.

BACKGROUND:
On July 9, 2024, the Council adopted Resolution No. 142-24 (CM) to enter into an
agreement with Tyler Technologies to migrate to their SaaS product.

DISCUSSION:

During the final signature process and final review, a term and not to exceed dollar
amount limit was identified by Tyler Technologies. The length and not to exceed dollar
amount were not discussed during the contract negotiations. To remediate, Tyler
Technologies submitted an amendment to clarify the terms of the contract.

STRATEGIC PLAN:
This contract amendment aligns with goal 7-Efficient and Well-performing Government

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
There is no financial impact associated with this amendment.

ALTERNATIVE ACTION:
No reasonable alternatives are known at this time.

ATTACHMENTS AND/OR REFERENCES (If any):
None.
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